State of California	Instructional Quality Commission
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM
DATE:	May 3, 2018
TO:	Julie Tonkovich, Chair, Visual and Performing Arts Subject Matter Committee
Members, Visual and Performing Arts Subject Matter Committee
VIA:	Constantino Silva, Administrator
Curriculum Frameworks Unit
FROM:	Letty Kraus, Consultant
Curriculum Frameworks Unit
SUBJECT:	Visual and Performing Arts Subject Matter Committee Agenda Items
[bookmark: _GoBack]Item 3:  Visual and Performing Arts Subject Matter Committee
Update on the Visual and Performing Arts Standards for California Public Schools, Prekindergarten Through Grade Twelve (Information)
California Department of Education staff will provide an update on the status of the revision of the Visual and Performing Arts Standards.
2020 Visual and Performing Arts Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve (Information/Action)
The Subject Matter Committee will make recommendations on the following items to the full Commission:
1. Schedule of Significant Events (Attachment 1)
The schedule includes all actions that will be taken by the Commission and the State Board of Education related to the revision of the Visual and Performing Arts Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve.
2. Application for the Visual and Performing Arts Curriculum Framework and Evaluation Criteria Committee (Attachment 2)
This will be an online application posted on the California Department of Education Web site. The recruitment period for the advisory committee will be August through October. The Commission will make recommendations on its membership at its November meeting.
Other Matters/Public Comment
